
Bottorff, Thomas E 

10/25/2012 1:35:48 PM
From:
Sent:

'Frank Lindh' Redacted
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re:[Redacted

Frank,
I was participating in a diversity celebration and just got back.

I understand that we've spoken with Stacey and extended the invitation.

Hyun's e-mail address is hyun.park@pge-corp.com. 
Tom

---- Original Message---------------------------
From: Frank Lindh Redacted
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 12:26 PM
To: Frank Lindh
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; Paul Clanon 
Subject: Re:|Redacted

Correction and change of recommendation. As I just told Hyun, it's vital that y and Hyun ca 11 Redact )j rectiy 
today to invite the prosecution into the mediation process. Do NOT rely on any intermediary to make this 
communication for you. You are welcome to include your outside defense counsel on such a call, but make the 
call yourselves.

It also is urgent, in my view, that you do this ASAP.

Ideally, you should arrange to go over to Redact office this afternoon and speak to her in person about this. 
Again, you can feel free to bring your outside defense counsel along, but you and Hyun should go yourselves — 
and even Tony if you can persuade him to do so.

Also, please send me Hyun's email address, so I can copy him on my messages. I don't have his address here with 
me, and I do want to keep in in the loop on these communications.

Thanks.

On Oct 25, 2012, at 11:58 AM, Frank Lindh) Redacted wrote:

> She hasn't heard from her PG&E opposing counsel, Steve, today, so she will call him herself.
>
> She insists she has never asked for any sort of precondition to these talks. This appears to have been garbled by 
PG&E's outside defense counsel.
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>
> She also will need high management authorization before agreeing to participate next week, so time is of the 
essence in reaching out to her.
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